MEMORANDUM

To: Madisonville Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner

Date: January 8, 2016

Subject: January 19, 2016, Madisonville Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA

MADISONVILLE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Madisonville City Hall
Board Room
Tuesday, January 19, 2016
6:00 p.m.

l. Call to Order
. Approval of minutes from the meeting of November 17, 2015

1. Final Plat of Wind Chase Village, Phase 2, Parcel 053.12, Monroe County Tax Map 056,
located on Wind Chase Boulevard west of Hiwassee Road, approximately .6 Acres,
Zoned R-2, to create 6 lots (Timothy Maxwell, Applicant)

V. Final Plat of Pennington Green Subdivision, Parcel A 002.00, Monroe County Tax Map
046F, located on the southeast corner of Oak Grove Road & Fagin Lane, located within
the Madisonville Planning Region, 8.58 Acres, to create 10 lots (Barbara L. Pennington,
Applicant)

V. Discussion of amendments to Section 11-402. Customary Home Occupations,
Madisonville Zoning Ordinance

VI. Other Business

VII.  Adjournment



